
  

From: 11739-80860337@requests.muckrock.com on behalf of Aaron Cantú 

<11739-80860337@requests.muckrock.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 12:30 PM 

To: Jim Crew 

Subject: Freedom of Information Request: E-correspondence regarding homeless 

laws, ordinances and policies 
 
 

May 14, 2014 
City of Tampa, Mayor's Office 

306 East Jackson Street ‐ Tampa, FL 33602 

5th Floor North 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Pursuant to Florida's Sunshine Law (Fla. Stat. secs. 119.01 to 119.15 (1995)), I hereby request the following records: 

 

All electronic correspondence between the mayor's office and the business improvement districts of the Greater Tampa 

Bay Metropolitan Area regarding laws, ordinances and enforcement policies that affect the homeless living in the city. 

 

All electronic correspondence between the mayor's office and the Greater Tampa Bay Chamber of Commerce regarding 
laws, ordinances and enforcement policies affecting the homeless living in the city. 

 

All electronic correspondence between the mayor's office and the Tampa Bay International Business Council regarding 
laws, ordinances and enforcement policies affecting the homeless living in the city. 

 

All electronic correspondence between the mayor's office and the Tampa Police Department regarding laws and 

enforcement policies affecting the homeless living in the city. 

 

I also request that, if appropriate, fees be waived as I believe this request is in the public interest. The requested 
documents will be made available to the general public free of charge as part of the public information service at 
MuckRock.com, processed by a representative of the news media/press and is made in the process of news gathering 
and not for commercial usage. 

 

In the event that fees cannot be waived, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of 
fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e‐mail attachment if available or CD‐ROM if not. 

 

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I would request your response within ten (10) 
business days. 

Sincerely, 

Aaron Cantú 

Filed via MuckRock.com 

 

E‐mail (Preferred):  11739‐80860337@requests.muckrock.com 

 

For mailed responses, please address (see note): 

MuckRock News 

DEPT MR 11739 
PO Box 55819 

Boston, MA 02205‐5819 

 

PLEASE NOTE the new address as well as the fact that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than 
MuckRock News) requests might be returned by the USPS as undeliverable. 
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